From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 18 July 2019 11:37

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Your Son' Case

Attachments: LBE-SV-PRN-002_PR-ECCBS-GPV59544-IRC5045 3382 _001.pdf

Good morning

Please see attached order received from the Council today.

Kind Regards

Ronak Ahmed
Consultant Solicitor

Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP
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General Form of Judgment or Order In the County Court at
Edmonton
[LONDON BOROUGH ' Claim Number | FOOED222
OF ENFIELD
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THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD [1* Claimant
Ref LS/C/PB/159272
SIMON CORDELL 1* Defendant
Ref
D.SHANMUGANATHAN

Before Deputy District Judge Harris sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN.

Upon court's own motion and following consideration of Claimant's letter of 6 June and 26 June 2019, the letter
of 6 June not having been before the court when it made the order of 18 June 2019

IT IS ORDERED THAT

1. Order of Deputy District Judge Harris dated 18 June 2019 be set aside and calim be re-instated.

2. Matter be listed for directions hearing only on 12 December 2019 at 14:00pm, time estimate 20 minutes

Dated 9 July 2019

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN. When corresponding with the court, please address forms or letters to the Court
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyclaim.gov.uk

to find out more.
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